ir. Michael W.Griffith 8/20/46
8@ 49, Box 1295
APO AR QU408

Dear vr. “riffith,
It is thoughtful of y . u t9 send nme the disk of your researeh but with the
obvious roblems L have merely tyning a computer is beyond impossibilit; for
ie. I've tried them, in fact, and wy friends threw tleir }Emrls up. L'11 see about
gettivg o printout. Whanks for it.
While L have no recollection either way L a: ine:ined to believe thut if Car dco
had qualified what he told ue in any way L'd bave included that in Ifggt Iig_-l_:_em. I
note Z've had no complaint frem anyone mentioned in it. Yy impression is that he
did no’ even sugueét that perhaps the shirt had been ﬁ_\ﬂled down.
I formed a high opinion of bim aml of Yerry. + be\ieve thiey were subjected
to unconscionable pressures. Mor any nedical pers;on‘da working at & hospital that
got any Tederal funding their vulnerability is obvious.
Vhen thoy left Dalla. they left together and weve tugether at a }Zpi’cal in
ihe upper northwest. Perry had a{';:'eed te provide an affidavit for me in o'me of
Ly TOLA lawsuits L was on my way there when he changed s mind, I was not crit'r(;al
of him for that. Same reason, vulnervability.
E 40 not recall ..-h-.—.'l‘.he-g"-Jl F.f ’said anything about the size of the .oynd but am
inclinc{ to Lelieve he did not and that I did not ask him. Yerry was quite specific
¢n hov small it was and I suppose that satisfied ne. Ylus they lad limiteé/ tine
when 1 wan there.

NoithdrPosner nor any official can question whaj;' the pair sajd about the

,omztion o1 the guterior throat wound. Not with respect to tl;e collar, The
FBI's tosting disclosed no bullet traces g nd the pictures I'V'e published make it
cleur, ans “arrico told me, that the only damage to the front of the s'&i.r't and the
tie vas Tron scalpels and not from bullets, Ho jjossibilitj at all of that damage
eouing from any bYyllet.3o, the bullet hole had to be abowejthe shirt collar.
Which is what fz(rri:m teutilied nd told me. And L publishec wifhout a word of
any ldnd of discpreerentt moro than two defades ag;{u.

Hany thank and best vishes,

//(l%/bf/

ﬁarolti Weisberg




Michael T. Griffith
PSC 45, Box 1295
APD AE 09468
August 14, 1996

Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Mr. Weisberg,
I am in receipt of your 8/7/96 reply to my 7/31/96 letter.

I read vyour reply with great interest and appreciated the
information conveyed therein. I would like to ask you two more
questions about your interview with Dr. Carrico:

1. Gerald Posner claims that when he spoke with Dr. Carrico a few
years ago, Dr. Carrico qualified his description of the throat
wound’'s location (as being above the collar) by saying that perhaps
the shirt had been pulled down when he saw the wound and that
therefore the wound might not have originally been above the
collar. Did Dr. Carrico offer any such qualifying explanation when
you interviewed him?

2. Did Carrico say anything specific about the wound’s size, such
as an estimate of its diameter?

Do vyou have an e-mail address, Mr. Weisberg? Mine is
mtgriff@ironrod.win-uk.net or 74274.650@compuserve.com.

Finally, please find enclosed a disk with some of my JFK research
articles on it. They are stored in standard ASCII/text format so
they can be read by any word processor.

Thank you for your time, and I look forward to hearing more from
you concerning Dr. Carrico and the location of the throat wound.

Kindest Regards, f

Michael T. Griffith



